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From: Rasberry, <Renata@DGS>
To: "Benny, Katrina@DGS" <Katrina.Benny@dgs.ca.gov>
"Day. Kevin@DGS" <Kevin.Day@dgs.ca.gov>
Date: 7/23/2015 9:56:24 AM
Subject: NCB Approval for International Association of Plumbing and Mechanical Officials
Attachments: dgsmfp@dgsaccounts.dgs.ca.qov 20150723 093543.pdf

Greetings Katrina,
Attached is the NCB approval for International Association of Plumbing and Mechanical Officials.

Renata Rasberry, Supervisor

Dispute Resolution Unit

Procurement Division

State of California >>Department of General Services
707 3rd Street, 2nd Floor

West Sacramento, Ca 95605

Phone 916.375.4623
Email renata.rasberry@dgs.ca.gov

Please participate in a brief survey about your experiences with the DGS/PD, Dispute Resolution/Eprocurement.
Your input will help us determine where to focus our efforts in improving customer satisfaction. The survey takes
less than 5 minutes to complete. You can access the survey here:
https://www.surveymonkey.com/s/DRUCustomerServiceSurvey2014
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